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the Maltese Cross Cabin after it was located at
Bismarck has been told in a recent article by Mrs. A. M. Christianson.
After being placed on the State Capitol Grounds, where it was neglected
and vandalized, it was placed first under the jurisdiction of the Board
of Control and later under the Board of Administration. The Dgughters
of the American Revolution in 1919 assumed the responsibilit
care and maintenance of the building. In the 1920, after .
pletion of the Liberty Memorial Building, it was removed to it
site."

The question of the authenticity of the structure at Bismarck has
been raised a number of times, When North Dakota acquired it in
early 1904, a John C. Witherow of Crooks Vallev asserted that “the
house in question was never otcupw(l by Mr. Roosevelt as a residence,
neither did it ever belong to him.” He accused the commissioners,

quiring the cabin for the State, of perpetrating a “fraud”

merican people. The commissioners thereupon obtained

m Joseph and Sylvane Ferris, and Howard Eaton, early

residents of the Badlands, that the cabin was actually used by the

President and that the only change the structure had undergone was

that of the altered roof. In 1918 Professor A. T. Volwiler, now Chairman,

Department of Hlst()ry, Ohio University, wrote a number of reliable

long-time residents in the vicinity of Medora regarding the authenticity

of the cabip, These also supported the view that the cabin now in

e that was occupied by Roosevelt. Mr. Russell Reid,

Superintendent, State Historical Society of North Dakota, made similar

findings. In 1949-1950 the writer questioned a number of individuals

who lived in the vicinity of Medora in the 1880’s and 1890's about the

bml(lmg Practically ail of these snppmtod the view that the ranch-
house is the authentic Maltese Cross Cabin.®

The establishment of Theodore Roosevelt National Memorial Park
in 1947 developed sentiment for returning the cabin to the Little Missouri
Badlands. In 1949 the 3lst Legislative Assembly of North Dakota
authorized the State to transfer the cabin to the newly-established park
when the National Park Service agreed to maintain it. As the result
of recent negotiations under the act, the cabin may be removed to
Medora. So after fifty years, the Maltese Cross Cabin may find a
permanent location within sight of the place where Roosevelt stopped
in September 1883, when he first arrived in western Dakota.”

41Mrs. A. M. Christianson, ‘“The Roosevelt Cabin,” North Dakota History, Vol. 22 (July 1935),
117-119.

2Dickinson Press, March 19, 1904; Volwiler, op. cit., 34; Interviews, W. A. Brubaker, Chris
Rasmussen, William Neuens, Mrs. Katherine Pelissier, Mrs. Elizabeth Roberts, T. F. Roberts,
B. F. G 1, J. J. Tor ichel

#Act of the 31st Legislative Assembly, approved March 9, 1949.
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